
ORD# 1624-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

910 DUBLIN ROAD BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE II

CONTRACT NO. 2105, C.I.P. NO. 690026-100012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 6/10/15

1 Labor $287,944.00

2 Materials $287,944.00

SUBTOTAL $316,547.00 $575,888.00

Contingency = 20% of Subtotal $63,309.40 $115,177.60

BIDDER'S TOTAL $379,857.00 $691,065.60

81.9%

yes

yes

31-1612907 (exp. 10/22/16, MAJ)

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

yes

yes

yes
Bidder only used 10% for 

contingency so raises bid amount. 

Aggressive Mechanical stated this 

was a calculation error & that the 

total will be adjusted.

Aggressive Mechanical                   

638 Greenlawn Ave.,                      

Columbus, OH 43223

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 46-48)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 40 & 44)

Proposed Subs C.C. & Pre-Qualified? (Pg. 39)

(2) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Bonding Company (Pg. 25)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Description

Pay 

Item 

No.

Engineer's 

Estimate

1


